aab-ped-may07item01

Page 3 of 3

	California Department of Education

SBE-003 (REV 4/17/07)

aab-ped-may07item01
	ITEM # 11 

	[image: image1.png]
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	SUBJECT

Approval of Research Questions for Reading First Evaluation Request for Proposal for Program Year 6 and Beyond (Pending Availability of Funds)
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	Action

	
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	Information

	
	 FORMCHECKBOX 

	Public Hearing


	RECOMMENDATION


The California Department of Education (CDE) recommends that the State Board of Education (SBE) approve the research questions for the Reading First Program Evaluation Request for Proposal (RFP).

	SUMMARY OF PREVIOUS STATE BOARD OF EDUCATION DISCUSSION AND ACTION


At the May 2006 meeting, the SBE approved a new policy for all future RFPs. The Board decided to review and approve only the research questions for the RFP. The approval of the RFP itself would be contingent on the final authorization by the SBE Executive Director in consultation with two board liaisons.

	SUMMARY OF KEY ISSUES


The 2006 Budget Bill (AB 1801, Chapter 47, item 6110-001-0890) appropriated $500,000 to evaluate the effectiveness of the federal Reading First Program. The legislation requires an RFP for an independent evaluation of this program.

These questions were developed in consultation with CDE program office staff, SBE staff, and members of the Reading First Evaluation Advisory Group. The questions reflect the need for continuity in analyses with past annual evaluation reports as well as addressing some additional issues which have emerged over the past four years of the program and annual evaluations.

Reading First Evaluation Questions: Years 6 through End of Program (contingent on funding beyond Year 6)

1. To what extent does Reading First participation appear to contribute to improvement in ELA achievement in grades K-3?

a. To what extent are participating schools moving students out of the lower performance levels into proficient and above as defined on the California Standards Tests (CSTs) in ELA for students in grades 2 and 3?

	SUMMARY OF KEY ISSUES (Cont.)


b. To what extent are participating schools moving students out of the lowest achievement levels in ELA toward proficiency in ELA?

c. How has participation in Reading First impacted academic achievement in ELA overall and among significant student subgroups (e.g. English language learners, special education students, socio-economically disadvantaged students, and ethnic/racial subgroups)?

d. To what extent has Reading First participation increased ELA proficiency for students in waivered classrooms, as defined in California Education Code Section 310 (Proposition 227), in terms of improving academic performance among participating students (CSTs in ELA)? (Note: Analysis to support this question is contingent on the availability of accurate student level identifiers for the necessary years and classroom settings)

e. What, if any, are the differences between waivered and non-waivered Reading First classrooms on the achievement of English learners in academic achievement? (Note: Analysis to support this question is contingent on the availability of accurate student level identifiers for the necessary years and classroom settings)

2. To what extent does Reading First participation appear to contribute to improvement in ELA achievement in grades 4-5?

a. Are there differences in achievement in grades 4-5 overall and among significant student subgroups (see above description of subgroups)?

b. Are there differences in achievement in grades 4-5 for English learners who received instruction in waivered versus non-waivered classrooms in grades 

K-3? (Note: Analysis to support this question is contingent on the availability of accurate student level identifiers for the necessary years and classroom settings)

3. To what extent has the Reading First Program been implemented fully and with fidelity to the LEA Reading First Program Assurances, in participating districts and schools? How and why has implementation varied across districts and schools and what impact have these variations had on student achievement?

a. What resources, support, and professional development activities are district-level administrative staff, school site administrators, and classroom teachers receiving to support their implementation of the Reading First grants?

b. What specific Reading First Program factors appear to make the greatest contribution to improving students’ reading achievement?

	SUMMARY OF KEY ISSUES (Cont.)


c. What specific school and district characteristics (apart from Reading First Program elements) appear to affect students’ reading achievement and the extent of program implementation? To what extent have Reading First Program components interacted with other school and district practices and policies to either facilitate or impede student reading achievement?

d. What barriers are there to full implementation of the Reading First Program at the district and school level? Do these barriers to program implementation have significant negative impacts on student achievement? If so, how can these barriers be overcome?

4. Are there other considerations, impacts, or issues that emerge from examination of the Reading First Program that should be addressed? For example, is there evidence that the Reading First Program has impacted the effectiveness of participating schools and districts? Effectiveness in this context refers to operational changes in such areas as district and school organization, governance, staff attitudes and expectations, and curriculum content and instructional practices.

	FISCAL ANALYSIS (AS APPROPRIATE)


The RFP will limit the contract amount so as not to exceed the appropriated funding.

	ATTACHMENT(S)


None.
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